MAYFIELD TOWNSHIP BOARD MEETING September 14, 2020

The regular electronic meeting of the Mayfield Township Board was called to order electronically at the Mayfield Township Hall, at 5:33 p.m. with the Pledge of Allegiance of the United Stated States of America, by Supervisor Dianna L. Ireland.

Members Present: Supervisor Dianna L. Ireland, Clerk Julie A. Schlaud, Treasurer Daniel T. Frisch, Trustee Daniel J. Engelman, Trustee Beth A. Knowlton.

Members Absent: None

Others Present: County Commissioner Dyle Henning, Mayfield Township Attorney Michael Gildner.

No Minutes were presented. No treasurer report given.

Public Time: no public spoke

County Commissioners Dyle Henning spoke to the board on the county budget, equity adjustments, county assessor, 4-H, purchasing Maple Grove School.

Discussion was held on the lagoon system at durakon, the poor shape that it has been in for years, mold issues and the report from Construction Code Authority.

Trustee Knowlton inquired about proceeding with the CCA suggestion of moving forward with the dangerous building court proceedings.

The owner gave his overview and opinion on the progress of the building.

Attorney Gildner gave the board the board the procedure of the township ordinance and if the procedure if the board continued with the court procedure that was started years ago.

Clerk Schlaud asked which procedure the board should take.

Trustee Engelman stated that we have already had a hearing and that we should move forward with Circuit Court.

Motion by Engelman, seconded by Frisch, <u>PASSED</u>, to direct Township Attorney Michael Gildner, to reinstate the court action to abate the property siting the conditions of the Durakon Building. Roll call vote: Engelman-aye, Knowlton-aye, Frisch-aye, Ireland-aye, Schlaud-aye. Carried.

Discussion was held on the mayfield township road projects.

Page 2

A board member inquired on having a ballot proposal committee.

Motion by Knowlton, seconded by Ireland, <u>DENIED</u>, to adopt the SRO contract as presented with the understanding that we will be looking for additional township participation in the future. Knowlton-aye, Frisch-nay, Ireland-aye, Schlaud-nay, Engelmannay. Denied.

Trustee Engelman stated that we should ask Sheriff McKenna to wok to get other townships on board. Trustee Knowlton will follow up.

Motion by Schlaud, seconded by Frisch, <u>PASSED</u>, to regretfully accept the resignation of Thomas Engelman from the Mayfield Township Airport Board. Frisch-aye, Ireland-aye, Schlaud-aye, Engelman-aye, Knowlton-aye. Carried.

Supervisor Ireland stated that the airport wanted to have a meeting.

Treasurer Frisch stated that he cancelled the meeting as the representative and that the manager should attend the Township meetings and give an update.

Clerk Schlaud stated that there is an issue concerning the manager position. Discussion was held.

Motion by Schlaud, seconded by Frisch, **DENIED**, to release Chris Lewis and John Lewis as the Mayfield Township Airport Managers, effective immediately. Roll call vote: Irelandnay, Schlaud-nay, Engelman-nay, Knowlton-nay, Frisch-nay. Denied.

Discussion was held on the Robert Gillling woodbridge property and his request for a 425 amendment. The issue was postponed.

Committee Reports: None were received.

No correspondence was read.

Motion by Schlaud, seconded by Engelman, **PASSED**, to adjourn. All ayes. Carried.

Meeting adjourned at 7:00 p.m.

Julie A. Schlaud Mayfield Township Clerk

Submitted by,

Board a	approval	
---------	----------	--